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DIPLOMA IN FIRE SAFETY 

Term-End Examination 
December, 2011 

BSEI-030 : HAZARDS AND RISK ASSESSMENT 

Time : 3 hours 	 Maximum Marks : 100 

Note : Q.No.1 (Part-A, B) all are compulsory. 
Q.No.2 Attempt any 7 out of 10 questions. 
Q.No.3 Attempt any 3 out of 5 questions. 

PART-A 
1. 	Fill in the blanks : 	 1x12=12 

(a) The pay load of the superstructure shall be 
in the Range of 	 

(b) The fire tender Gross Vehicle Weight (GVW) 
rating of the 	 to be used shall 
exceed the actual gross weight of fully 
loaded vehicle by at least 	 

(c) Misuse of electricity and short circuiting of 
electric cable are very common 	 

(d) The escape route must be unaffected by the 

(e) Modern pumps of this type have an output 
of about 	at 	pressure. 
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(f) The escape route must lead to the 

(g) Most water tender are designed to carry 
loads of 	or more. 

(h) The breaking system of the water tender 
shall be such as to slope the fully laden 
appliance with in 	____ from the 
point of which the   is applied. 
When the vehicle is running at a speed of 
  per hour. 
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PART - B 

1. 	Tick (✓) (X) True / False. 	 1x16=16 
(a) Particles in the smoke can be filtered out by 

a simple absorbent respirator. 	) 
(b) All wiring and fitting shall be periodically 

checked at least once in every six months 
by the related authorities. 	 ) 

(c) The drain pipe shall be of not less than 
43 mm diameter with a quick action 
spherical type valve. 	 ) 

(d) Water tank shall not be treated with 
Corrosion Resisting Compound. 	) 

(e) As per LSI, the tank should carry up to 
3000 Ltrs. of water. 	 ) 

(f) Control valve for sparge pipe is to be 
provided in the driver's cab for easy 
operation by the driver. 	 ) 

(g) Proper earthing should be done at all 
required places. 	 ) 

(h) Death results either directly from the 
inhalation of toxic gases and from lack of 
CO2. 	 ) 

(i) The water tender shall also be capable of 
negotiating a gradient of 1 in 4 from rest on 
being started when it is fully loaded. 	( ) 

(j) Lightning arrestors shall be provided at the 
required area. 	 ) 
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(k) A water tank of 6500 litres capacity shall 
be mounted on the chassis in a manner 
keeping in view the proper load distribution 
on the front axle. 

The tank with its fitments shall be able to 
with stand a hydraulic test pressure of 0.5 
bar with temporary deformation. 	( ) 
Water tank shall be fabricated out of mild 
steel sheet of thickness not less than 5 mm 
at base and not less 3 mm for remaining 
portion. ( ) 

The water tank shall be fitted with manhole-
cum-fitting orifice of 750 mm diameter on 
top of the tank fitted with removable 
strainer. 

( ) 

The primer shall be capable of a suction lift 
of 7 m in not more than 30 seconds using 
100 mm suction hose. 	 ) 
The chassis of water tender must not be less 
than 5 tonnes having a wheel base of 
4.30 m and overall width shall not exceed 
2.50m. ) 

2. 	Attempt any seven (7) questions out of 
10 questions. 	 7x6=42 

(a) Write short note on what is hazard. 

(b) What precautions should be taken from 
smoke ? 
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What action should be taken by the firemen 
after the fire ? 
Explain what is contingency planning ? 
Describe the emergency handling 
procedures. 
Write a short note on Riot Control Vehicle. 
Write a note on crash fire tender. 
Explain hose reel hose on water tender. 
What are the General Requirement/ 
Capacity of water tender ? 
Describe the emergency handling 
procedures. 

3. 	Attempt any three questions out of five questions. 
(a) What is hazard ? What measures can he 

taken to minimize the same in an 
industry ? 3x10=30 

(b) What action you will take in case of fire 
emergency ? 

(c) Write short notes on : 
(i) Sparge pipe in a water tender. 
(ii) Truck fire fighting dry chemical 

powder. 
(iii) Fire pumps as they pertain to water 

tender. 

(d) Explain briefly water tank on water tender. 

(e) What are the essential features of water 
tender ? Explain these features briefly. 
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